



From: Jason Jones, Interim Athletic Director

To: Arkadelphia School Board

Re: Report to the Board

First and foremost, our coaches and student-athletes are now able to enjoy the new turf field! This has drastically reduced the workload associated with transporting players and equipment to HSU every day.

Golf is about a week away from postseason play. The boys golf team is having a great season.

Tennis has been able to play several matches this month, after canceling 4 due to Covid and weather.

Volleyball is playing 2-3 nights per week and has participated in several tournaments. The seventh grade volleyball had their first game two weeks ago.